MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VILLAGE OF
BRONXVILLE HELD ON NOVEMBER 20, 2006 AT THE BRONXVILLE LIBRARY,
201 PONDFIELD ROAD, BRONXVILLE, N.Y.

kosk ok oskokosk
PRESENT: Mary C. Marvin Mayor
Glenn D. Bellitto
Robert S. Underhill
Anne W. Poorman
William H. Barton, Jr. Trustees
ALSO PRESENT: Harold Porr 11T Village Administrator
Gerry lagallo Assessing Consultant
John Wolham Regional Director, New York State Office

of Real Property Services

I T N N

Mayor Marvin opened the meeting at 7:00 p.m. She thanked everyone for coming to
continue our discussion of the Homestead option.

Mayor Marvin said tonight’s meeting is being conducted in the Yeager Room of the Library
so we can have a live broadcast on our government channel. The school can only broadcast live on
the school channel. To accommodate the expected overflow, the School with the tremendous help
of Assistant Superintendent John Kehoe, has graciously helped set up a simulcast in the Elementary
Auditorium. John Kehoe has also helped us arrange a phone hook-up, so citizens can offer their
opinions/comments from this overflow location. She said we want everyone to have an opportunity
to be heard.

Mayor Marvin said that in the spirit of open discussion, mindful how important and nuanced
this issue is, the Board of Trustees has decided to cancel the agenda and not vote on the issue
tonight, rather this will be a continuation of the public hearing we left open last Monday night to
hear and consider comments with regard to a proposed Local Law to adopt the provisions of Real
Property Tax Law, Section 1903, concerning homestead base proportions.

Mayor Marvin said we all want to make the best and most informed decision possible so
tonight will be devoted entirely to public comment. It will not be a question and answer session nor
will there be a public presentation, but rather an opportunity for as many people as possible to
make their opinions known. She said we will listen, absorb and digest all information presented to
us and weigh it accordingly in our decision making. Board members have each have spoken to
many experts in the field, read voluminous material on the subject and reviewed the data with the
professionals, as well as talked to as many citizens as possible. The Trustees have received copies
of every email sent to Village Hall and have all tried to return as many phone calls as time has
permitted. The Mayor said tonight we want to continue the process of offering citizens as much
opportunity to have their voices heard, which can only help us make the wisest decision possible.



November 20, 2006
Page 2

Mayor Marvin said we all realize many property owners will be upset with our decision
and we accept that. What we don’t want, regardless of the outcome, is the feeling that you did
not have the opportunity to be heard. She said our goal is two hours of public comment but we
will extend it so all can be heard. At the end of tonight’s meeting we will formally close the
public hearing, but of course e-mails or letters received between now and next Monday night will
be considered.

Mayor Marvin announced that next Monday, November 27", the Board of Trustees will
reconvene here at the Library to vote at 7:00 p.m. The meeting will consist only of Trustee
comments and then a formal vote on the Homestead option.

Mayor Marvin noted that last week at this time we had a highly productive, intelligent and
civilized discussion of the issue, which made us all proud to be a part of this Village — let’s
replicate that tonight. She asked everyone to remember that when all is said and done, what is
most important is that we remain a Village united as one community, looking out for the good of
the Village as a whole.

Mayor Marvin had one important misunderstanding that she wanted to clarify. Many
e-mails have expressed a concern that the Trustees were somehow devaluing or demeaning
people’s homes in co-ops and condominiums, with the classification as commercial property. She
made it clear that this is a state law categorization we are required to follow and have no role in
this designation.

Mayor Marvin then invited people to come to the microphone or the phone as location
dictates, state their name, address and give their comment. In the interest of letting everyone have
a chance to speak, she asked each speaker to limit themselves to 3 minutes.

Jim Kroulas, Parkway Road, asked if the Kensington Road project would be classified as a
Homestead property. He said he thought that anything that is built as a condo would
automatically go in the Homestead class. John Wolham of the NYS Office of Real Property
Services said he believed that was correct. If the municipality adopted Homestead a new
condominium would be considered part of the Homestead class.

Mr. Kroulas asked if there was a breakdown regarding class of non-Homestead properties.
Mr. Wolham said in the work they did they did not break it down regarding class.

Steve Howard, 23 Homesdale Road, and a member of the Board of Assessment Review,
said he was here as a private citizen. Mr. Howard went over a couple of high points of an
Overview of the Homestead Option that he had prepared and distributed to members of the
audience.



